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White, John 

To: Patrick Sadd 

Subject: RE: Gosport 

Thanks for the update. Sounds like you are doing the very best you can. 

I hope to be there in court tomorrow 

See you soon 

Best wishes 

i Code Ai 

From: Patrick Sadd 
~ent: 07 April 2009 19:26 
To: White, ]ohn 
Subject: Gosport 
Importance: High 

John- 

Had difficult day to day Wilcock was very elusive although I did get him to agree that the admin of morphine 
on 14 and 15th was unsafe - as to where that will get us I don’t know. 

He referred to a report from a doctor Marshal which was then copied to all of us but which I was then 
prevented from xx on nothwithstanding that Marshall ( a hepatologist ) considered the dosage of morphine to 
have been ’reckless’ and that Mr.Wilson’s death was caused by this ( or at least his going into coma ). 

I am kicking myself for not asking Wilcock whether he thought it was reckless - there it is - at least Mr.Wilson 
continues to be happy with what I am doing for him although I must say I travelled back to London feeling 
gloomy! 

Anyway tomorrow I finally get to question Barton. 

I think unlawful killing in Mr.Wilson’s case will not be left to the jury although I am going to try! 

Patrick Sadd 

~ Clks 020 7353 6381 

~ Fax 020 7583 1786 

Z~ DX 351 London 
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The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended for the named recipients only. tt may contain privileged and 
confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you 
have received this e-mail in error please notify Patrick Sadd or Outer Temple Chambers immediately by e-mail or a reverse charge 
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Outer Temple Chambers, 
222 Strand, 
London, WC2R 1BA. 

Tel: 020-7353-6381 

Fax: 020-7583-1786 

DX 351 London 
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The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended 
for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and 
confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you 
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you 
have received this e-mail in error please notify Chambers immediately 
via e-mail or a reverse charge telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381 
and delete this e-mail from your system. 
Thank you. 
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